

Therese Malcon

From: Therese Malcon
Sent: Tuesday, 15 March 2016 1:48 p.m.
To: 'kim-munro@xtra.co.nz'
Subject: RE: Re Bore Consent REG 64137(NRSI ref no. 44164) for Three Blokes Ltd

Hi Kim,

I am a specialist working in Greg Murphy's team, I have looked into shifting the bore location, the new location is appropriate so you can move ahead with drilling.

Kind regards, Therese

Therese Malcon | Water Resource Advisor
Water Allocation | Natural Resources and Specialist Input
PH: 09 301 0101 DDI: 09 3522 642
Level 2, 35 Graham Street, Auckland Central
Visit our website: www.aucklandcouncil.govt.nz



From: Greg Murphy
Sent: Tuesday, 15 March 2016 1:29 p.m.
To: Therese Malcon
Subject: FW: Re Bore Consent REG 64137(NRSI ref no. 44164) for Three Blokes Ltd

Hi T, can you respond to this?

Ta

From: Kim Munro [<mailto:kim-munro@xtra.co.nz>]
Sent: Tuesday, 15 March 2016 10:25 a.m.
To: Greg Murphy
Subject: Re Bore Consent REG 64137(NRSI ref no. 44164) for Three Blokes Ltd

Hi Greg, we have been given your name as a contact by Sabrina Quarente. We wish to slightly relocate the bore position under bore consent REG64137(NRSI ref no. 44164). The contractor we have engaged to sink the bore has suggested a slight shift so it is in a more practical position for access to the site.
The original co-ordinates were 1752710 mE, 5977442 mN.
We would like to shift the bore position to 1752692 mE, 5977442 mN.

This would be much appreciated.
Kind regards
Kim Munro
Three Blokes Ltd